Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

D S el B ARV

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:19 PM

To: ‘marillar@nyassembly.gov'

Cc: ‘Theresa Klein-Franke'; 'kleinft@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Assembly Standing Committee on Ethics and Guidance

TO: Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIII, “Public Access to Records”, this is to request the following records pertaining to the
Assembly Standing Committee on Ethics and Guidance:

(1) annual reports, from 2010 to the present;
(2) meeting agendas, from 2010 to the present;

(3) notices of hearings, from 2010 to the present — and transcripts, videos, and other records pertaining
thereto;

(4) the names of its chairs, ranking members, and rank-and-file members, from 2010 to the present;

(5) the names of its staff, their titles, and salaries, from 2010 to the present;

(6) the Legislature’s budgetary appropriations for its operations, from 2010 to the present;

(7) its current or prior “course of instruction for all members and employees of the Assembly with regard to
the laws and policies regarding their conduct” (Assembly Rule 1V, §13) as relates to financial and other
conflicts of interest.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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